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APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Pu'blic Service Electric & Gas Co. Docket No. 50-354
Hope Creek Generating Station - Unit 1 License No. CPPR-120

,

As a result of the inspection conducted on January 7 - 10, 1985, and in
accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy (10 CFR 2, Appendix C), published
in the Federal Register Notice 49FR 8583 (March 8, 1984), the
following violation was identified:

A. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion XIII requires that measures shall be
established to control the handling, storage, shipping, and cleaning of i
safety related equipment in accordance with work and inspection
instructions to prevent damage and deterioration.

The Hope Creek Generating Station FSAR, Section 17.1, Quality Assurance
during design and construction, which refers back to HCGS PSAR section
16.4.13, in part, requires that, Handling, storage and shipping practices
conform with the requirement of 10 CFR 50, App. B, Criterion XIII ... At
the construction site, materials and equipment are received, inspected,
stored, and maintained in accordance with... procedures issued by Project
Engineering or furnished by suppliers ... Spec.ial environmental conditions
such as ..., specific moisture content levels ... prescribed in procedure
or specifications are controlled at the site."

The HCGS FSAR Section 1.8.1.38 endorses the intent of the ANSI N45.2.2,
Paragraph 3.2.4.(1), for Level D items, requires that "... any entrapped
water shall have been removed."

Contrary to the above, on January 9,1985, the licensee did not have
specific procedures for internal preventive maintenance including
internal inspection requirements for the involved heat exchanger. As a
consequence, the Standby Diesel Generator (SDG) jacket water heat
exchanger AE-405, a seismic category I, ASME III, class 3, safety related
component, was found with seven inches (7") of static water level on the
tube side; the last two tube rows were submerged. Also three specific
layers of corrosion were toentified indicating 13 tube rows, were,

submerged during storage at one point in time. The corrosion levels
vary from heavy at 7 inches from the bottom, to medium between 7 inches
and 17 1/2 inches from the bottom, to moderate above the tube rows.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (supplement II).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Public Service Electric & Gas
Co. is hereby required to submit to this office within thirty days of the
date of the letter which transmitted this Notice, a written statement or
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Appendix A 2

explanation' in reply, including: (1) the corrective steps which have been
taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken
to avoid further violations; and (3) the date when full compliance will be
achieved. Where good cause is shown, consideration will be given to
extending this response time.
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